

ADAM BERCOVICI

Results-Centric, Solutions-Focused Police Practices and Security Expert



Bend, OR 97702



(661) 607-4324



adam@titanncg.com

PROFFESIONAL SUMMARY

Nationally recognized Police Use of Force, Police Best Practices and Security Policy Expert with over 42 years of distinguished service in law enforcement, security, and investigations. Adept leader in high-risk environments, renowned for advanced knowledge in law enforcement trends, best practices, and protocols risk management. Demonstrates exceptional confidentiality and professionalism presence.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Elite Police and Security Leadership (1982 – 2017)

Led premier investigative units, including the **FBI Violent Crime Task Force**, Joint Terrorism Task Force and **Homicide Special Section** and the Special Investigation Section. Has testified as a police use of force and police best practices expert in State and Federal Court. Established the selection process for the Special Investigation Section-a premier tactical and surveillance unit. Led the working group that authored the LAPD Undercover Directive. Coordinated and led police response to major crowd control events. Supervised and managed the use of less lethal munitions at major protest events. Supervised and managed major cases including complex homicides, kidnap for ransom, murder for hire, extortion and the murder of police officers.

Security CEO (2010 – 2017)

Former CEO of Critical Solutions Protective Services Group, a Los Angeles bases security company. Testified as an expert for major security companies and properties including Securitas, Westfield Properties. Provided security operations at major malls and retail locations in Southern California. Managed daily operations, training and risk mitigation and management for property owners.

Policy Development and Publication

Pioneered research on officer-involved shootings and active shooter scenarios.

Expert Witness and Advisory Services (2012-Present)

Provided expert testimony on police use of force, use of deadly force, shooting policy, police best practices, patrol policy, crowd management, K9 Operations, Undercover tactics, tactical operations, complex investigations, 1983 Civil Rights, Wrongful Convictions and security practices. Retained by major security companies including Securitas and others.

Client Base Development

Established strategic partnerships with Fortune 500 companies and media outlets.

EXPERT CASES – DEPOSITION, REPORT & TRIAL TESTIMONY (details upon request)

PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

TITAN NATIONAL CONSULTING, LLC

Police Consulting, Expert Witness Company

Owner | Consultant | Senior Investigator

2012 – PRESENT

CRITICAL SOLUTIONS PROTECTIVE SERVICES GROUP

Los-Angeles-Based Security Company

CEO

2010 – 2017

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

Rapidly Advanced to Roles of Greater Accountability & Responsibility Due to Performance Excellence; Recipient of 50 Bureau/Major Commendations and 300+ Area Commendations; Recipient of the Police "Medal for Bravery" (1993) and Police "Meritorious Unit Citation" (1994) by the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD).

1982 – 2012

Robbery – Homicide Division, Homicide Special Section (handled all major homicides for LAPD)

Lieutenant II | Officer-in-Charge

2011 – 2012

Robbery – Homicide Division, Special Investigation Section (led elite team of investigators handling major crimes, Homicide Robbery, Kidnap, Murder for Hire and Extortion)

Lieutenant II Officer-in-Charge	2003 – 2011
Major Crimes Division, FBI Violent Crime Task Force Los Angeles Joint Terrorism Task Force – Surveillance Special Section Lieutenant II Officer-in-Charge	2002 – 2003
Burglary – Auto Theft Division, Field Enforcement Section Federal Theft Task Force Lieutenant II	2000 – 2001
North Hollywood Area Lieutenant I Watch Commander Mobile Field Force Leader	1999 – 2000
Internal Affairs Division, Advocate Section Sergeant II	1998 – 1999
Van Nuys Area Sergeant II Watch Commander Assistant Watch Commander	1996 – 1998
West Los Angeles Area Sergeant II Vice Supervisor	1995 – 1996
Operations West Bureau CRASH Sergeant I	1994 – 1995
77th Street Area Sergeant I	1993 – 1994
Metropolitan Division Police Officer III K9 Handler	1989 – 1993
Metropolitan Division Police Officer III	1987 – 1989
Wilshire Area Police Officer III Field Training Officer	1985 – 1987
Operations West Bureau CRASH Police Officer II Gang Suppression Officer	1985
Wilshire Area Police Officer II	1984 – 1985
Foothill Area Police Officer I	1982 – 1984

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

Certifications & Associations

Basic | Intermediate | Advanced | Supervisor | Management
CALIFORNIA POST
Member IACP International Association of Chiefs of Police
Member NTOA National Tactical Officers Association
International Association of Professional Security Consultants
Member ASIS- American Society of Industrial Security
Member SIA Security Industry Association
Member PORAC Police Officers Research Association of California
California Association of Licensed Investigators
Council of International Investigators

REFERENCES

Excellent Professional References Provided Upon Request